

From: [Hutton, Richard H](#)
To: [John Herbert](#); [Richard E. Jackson](#); RWCLEARY@aol.com; [Stanley Feenstra](#)
Cc: [Herget, Ron G](#); [Richardson, David M](#); [John Mousa](#); [Robin Hallbourg](#)
Subject: FW: GRU Meeting Minutes
Date: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 3:45:35 PM
Attachments: [2008-Aug GRU meeting minutes.pdf](#)

All, per my discussion with Scott Miller today:

1. Attached are EPA's notes from the meeting last Thursday (taken by Amy Callaway). These have been circulated to the joint FS team (i.e. Beazer/EPA,DEP).
2. Jones Edmunds is also preparing meeting minutes. John Herbert - please review Amy's minutes & make sure they agree with ours. If not, let's notify EPA ASAP.
3. EPA anticipates sending out the minutes from the FS#4 meeting (August 13-14), by next week. Per my request the minutes will not include the responses to stakeholder comments. Responses to stakeholder comments were the reason the minutes took so long last time. Therefore, EPA will send them later so that we get the minutes sooner.
4. EPA has notified Beazer that they will need to develop proposed compliance points/criteria, per Kelsey Helton's recommendations. EPA is awaiting receipt of this prior to scheduling the next FS meeting (next meeting currently planned for mid-Oct but will likely be pushed out depending on timing of the compliance point/criteria). EPA will provide the Beazer proposed compliance points/criteria to stakeholders prior to conducting FS#5. Scott indicated that it is EPA's intent to include Floridan containment in the FS. However, the formal decision to do so will be in the FS5 meeting.

Rick Hutton, P.E.
Supervising Utility Engineer
Strategic Planning
Gainesville Regional Utilities
(352) 393-1218

-----Original Message-----

From: Miller.Scott@epamail.epa.gov [<mailto:Miller.Scott@epamail.epa.gov>]

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 3:20 PM
To: Hutton, Richard H
Subject: Fw: GRU Meeting Minutes

Scott Miller
Remedial Project Manager
Superfund Division
Superfund Remedial Branch
Section C
U.S. EPA Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, SW
Atlanta, GA 30303
Phone (404) 562-9120
Fax (404) 562-8896

----- Forwarded by Scott Miller/R4/USEPA/US on 09/03/2008 03:20 PM -----

"Callaway, Amy
M."
<CallawayAM@bv.com> To
Scott Miller/R4/USEPA/US@EPA
cc
09/03/2008 09:03 AM "Jenkins, John W."
<JenkinsJW@bv.com>
Subject
GRU Meeting Minutes

Scott,

Attached are the Minutes from our meeting with GRU last week.

<<2008-Aug GRU meeting minutes.pdf>>

Thanks,

Amy M. Callaway, P.G.
Black & Veatch Special Projects Corp..
1120 Sanctuary Parkway, Suite 200
Alpharetta, GA 30004
Phone: 770-521-8130
Fax: 770-751-8322 (See attached file: 2008-Aug GRU meeting minutes.pdf)